November 15, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Commissioner Jaczko
FROM: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary IRA/
SUBJECT: COMGBJ-06-0006 - IMPROVING THE AWARENESS AND

RESPONSE TO UNPLANNED RELEASES

This memorandum is to inform you that the Commission has disapproved your proposal to
include 18 of the recommendations of the Liquid Radioactive Release Lessons Learned Task
Force in the formal NRC Lessons Learned Program.

This completes action on COMGBJ-06-0006.

CC: Chairman Klein
Commissioner McGaffigan
Commissioner Merrifield
Commissioner Lyons
EDO
OoGC



November 15, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary IRA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - COMGBJ-06-0006 - IMPROVING
THE AWARENESS AND RESPONSE TO UNPLANNED
RELEASES

The Commission has disapproved the proposal to include 18 of the recommendations of the
Liquid Radioactive Release Lessons Learned Task Force in the formal NRC Lessons Learned
Program.

cc: Chairman Klein
Commissioner McGaffigan
Commissioner Merrifield
Commissioner Jaczko
Commissioner Lyons
EDO
OGC
CFO
OCA
OPA
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR
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